Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: Janice Struemph

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:12 PM
To: PSC - TRS

Subject: Cancellation of Account

Good afternoon,
| am requesting that our account be cancelled to eliminate our need to file the quarterly KY TRS/TAP filing. We no
longer have any accounts active in Kentucky. Our account # is 5057730 and we were registered as Towner Electronics,

Inc.

Please let me know if you have a form that we need to complete or if you need any further information.

Janice Struemph | Controller | tcs

Telephone Systems/Services | VolP | Cloud Solutions |[Networking | Business Music | Sound Systems | Digital Signage | Voice

2511B Industrial Drive | Jefferson City, Missouri 65109 |
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INFORMATION FORM FOR TELEPHONE UTILITIES OPERATING
PURSUANT TO KRS 278.541 through 278.544

§f°%"e?éit§oﬂi"&?mtyz /r(\ UINeC glf’ chunice D’\C .
Physical Address Street 5 || :D’\(‘lu stfrial _Dr"
of Principal Office: ciy: State. &le , q
Primary Contact: Name: Title: QF 0
Phone: 413 4 34-3339 Fax _ 572 -34 -3 7L
E-Mail: STownew @cCall tes com

Person Responsible Name: ;]&/HH € ij heue in f}b Title: C(Wfﬁ‘bl e
for Answering
Consumer Complaints: Address (if different from above)

Street:

City: State: Zip:

Phone: Fax:

In accordance with KRS 278.542 (2), which requires telephone utilities operating
pursuant to 2006 KRS 278.541 through KRS 278.544 to file with the Commission certain

information, |, Jdkl[Cﬁ Sh uﬁmeh, on behalf of"r()wﬂf‘( af( Tvonic ¢,

do hereby certify that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge, as of this 3™ day of_Se P_t mbar- 20 Ins

utmy:  Lowner Elechand(S

BY:

STATE OF /)’} (SSO i
COUNTY OF _/ple.

The foregoing was ﬁlgned, sworn to and acknowledged before me, the NOQTARY.

PUBLIC, on this the _ |2 day of ge@;:mber ,20_|€.

W%ﬂ/ 9/19/2018

NOTARY PUBLIC
MICHELL
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